

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER

Integrated Transportation Committee  
Via WebEx

Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

WebEx 'Room' will be open from 5:45pm to allow for pre-meeting socialising. Formal meeting commence at 6pm.

**A G E N D A**

- |                     |   |
|---------------------|---|
| <b>6:00-6:05 pm</b> | <b>1. Call to Order</b><br>Adoption of Agenda & Adoption of May 19 and June 2, 2021 Minutes                                     |
| <b>6:05-6:10 pm</b> | <b>2. Business Arising from Previous Minutes</b>  |
| <b>6:10-6:40 pm</b> | <b>3. Traffic Enforcement - For Information and Discussion</b><br>Paul Duffy, Manager, Bylaws                                   |
| <b>6:40-7:10 pm</b> | <b>4. Traffic Enforcement – For Information and Discussion</b><br>Sgt. Bryan Fedirchuk, Traffic Services – North Vancouver RCMP |

**BREAK 7:10 pm to 7:15 pm**

- |                     |  |
|---------------------|--|
| <b>7:15-7:35 pm</b> | <b>5. Panel Survey – For Information and Discussion</b><br>Chris French, Planning Assistant, Transportation Planning |
| <b>7:35-7:55 pm</b> | <b>6. Curb Bulges – For Information and Discussion</b><br>Daniel Watson, Transportation Planner                      |
| <b>7:55-8:05 pm</b> | <b>7. Councillor Update</b><br>Tony Valente, Councillor  |
| <b>8:05-8:10 pm</b> | <b>8. ITC – Roster of Projects Worksheet</b><br>Daniel Watson, Transportation Planner                                |
| <b>8:10-8:15 pm</b> | <b>9. Transportation Events – (Member Update)</b>  |
| <b>8:15-8:25 pm</b> | <b>10. Round Table</b>   |
| <b>8:25 pm</b>      | <b>11. Adjournment</b>   |

**Date of Upcoming Meeting**

- Wednesday, September 1<sup>st</sup>

Members of the public who wish to attend are requested to advise the  
Committee Clerk, Email: [hreiss@cnv.org](mailto:hreiss@cnv.org) (Hayley Reiss)